
From: Jankovich, John
To: Aric Tillberg
Cc: Kotzalas, Margie; Bhachu, Ujagar; Xu, Shirley
Subject: RE: Amendment request for MDI Itemiser 3 Enhanced
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 3:48:00 PM

Mr. Tillberg,
This is a response to your e-mail below.
We note that the correct designation of your device is “Itemiser 3 Enhanced.”  We will
make the changes in the device registration certificate NR-0399-D101-E and in your
exempt product distribution license No. 20-23904-01E.  We will send you the corrected
copies.  In the meantime, please contact me again if you have further questions.
John Jankovich
 
John p. Jankovich, Ph.D.
Team Leader
Sealed Source and Device Registrations
Office of Federal and State Materials and
           Environmental Management Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555
 
 
From: Aric Tillberg [mailto:atillber@morphodetection.com] 
Sent: Saturday, March 23, 2013 8:39 PM
To: Jankovich, John
Cc: Kotzalas, Margie
Subject: RE: Amendment request for MDI Itemiser 3 Enhanced
 
Dear Mr. John Jankovich,
 
On November 1, 2012 I submitted an amendment request to have the device “Itemiser 3
Enhanced” added to the Morpho Detection, Inc. NRC Exempt License 20-23904-01E.  The amended
license and  the Sealed Source and Device Registration dated March 14, 2013 has the device listed
as “Itemiser 3e”.  I contacted Shirley S. Xu who indicated that the Sealed Source and Device
Registration needs to be adjusted to read Itemiser 3 Enhanced before she can get the license
changed.  Could I please get both documents changed to read Itemiser 3 Enhanced rather than
Itemiser 3e?  I tried to attached the two documents but they were unable to be sent due to the size
as I received an undeliverable notice.  Please let me know if additional information is needed.
 
 
Best Regards,
 
Aric Tillberg
Radiation Safety Officer Wilmington/Safety Specialist

T   +1 978 909 1227
M  +1 978 495 6592
F   +1 866 249 9105
Morpho Detection, Inc.
205 Lowell St.
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